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VILLAGE OF WINTERBOURNE.

WEST MONTROSE.

A village in the township of Woolwich, twelve miles from Berlin,
and eight from Breslau station. The village is situated on the Grand
River, which affords good hydraulic privileges. It contains a cloth fac-
tory, and a saw-mill, and a common school, averaging sixty pupily Mr.
Gerrie, teacher. There is one church—TUnited Brethern—Rev. D. B.
Shirk, pastor. !The village was first settled in 1851 by J. Benner and
A. Smith, and/the post office was established in 1860, J. B. Kilborne,
first and present P. M.

MontrosE WooLLEN MivLLs.—Benner, Kilborne & Co., proprietors.—

Steam and watgr, employ 10 hands, full set of machinery. Chief manu-
facture blankets—custom work.

Mails semi-weekly. Population, 80.

Bear, Samuel, carpenter Kilborne, P. 8., shoemaker
Benner, Kilborne & Co., props. Kumpff, Frederick, .cooper
Woollen Mills McKay, Hiram, stone mason
Benner, Jacob, (Benner, Kilborne | Richart, Philip, cooper
& Co.) Robinson, C., weaver

Benner, John, cloth manufacturer Smith, C., farmer
Douglas, George, general agent Veitch, Wm., J. P., farmer

Holm, George, carpenter Wilbee, Henry, laborer
KILBORNE, J. B, P. M., mer-

chant. (See adv.)
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J. B. KILBORNE,

ISSUER OF MARRIAGE LICENSES

Cloth Manufacturer and General Dealer,
WEST MONTROSE, C. W.

WINTERBOURNE.

A village in the township of Woolwich, situated on Cox’s Creek, ten
miles from Berlin, and six from Breslau, the nearest railway station. It
was settled in 1854, and laid out by the Rev. Mr. Lamphier and Charles
Allen. Cox’s Creek affords good water power. There are three churches
in the village —Established Church of Scotland, Rev. Mr. Thom ; Free
Presbyterian, Rev. Mr. Graham, and Methodist.

Daily mail. Population, about 150.




